STATE OF LOUISIANA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

IN THE MATTER OF: Settlement Tracking No.

SA-AE-24-0076

SHINTECH LOUISIANA, LLC

Enforcement Tracking Nos.
AE-CN-15-01442

*
*
&
*®
AL # 126578 *
» AE-CN-19-00561
*
*
L]
*
*

WE-CN-23-00169
PROCEEDINGS UNDER THE LOUISIANA
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT
LA. R.S. 30:2001, ET SEQ.
SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
The following Settlement Agreement is hereby agreed to between Shintech Louisiana, LLC
(“Respondent”) and the Department of Environmental Quality (“DEQ” or “the Department™), under
authority granted by the Louisiana Environmental Quality Act, La. R.S. 30:2001, et seq. (“the Act™).
I
Respondent is a limited liability company that owns and/or operates a facility located in
Plaquemine, Iberville Parish, Louisiana (“the Facility™).
I
On December 22, 2015, the Department issued to Respondent a Consolidated Compliance
Order & Notice of Potential Penalty, Enforcement Tracking No. AE-CN-15-01442 (Exhibit 1).
On October 29, 2021, the Department issued to Respondent a Consolidated Compliance
Order & Notice of Potential Penalty, Enforcement Tracking No. AE-CN-19-00561 (Exhibit 2).
On May 2, 2023, the Department issued to Respondent a Consolidated Compliance Order

& Notice of Potential Penalty, Enforcement ‘Tracking No. WE-CN-23-00169 (Exhibit 3).



I
Nonetheless, Respondent, without making any admission of liability under state or federal
statute or regulation, agrees to pay, and the Department agrees to accept, a payment in the amount of
THIRTY-THREE THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED FIFTY-EIGHT AND 65/100 DOLLARS
($33,458.65), of which Four Thousand Four Hundred Thirty-Five and 80/100 Dollars ($4,435.80)
represents the Department’s enforcement costs, in settlement of the claims set forth in this
Settlement Agreement,
v
Respondent, in addition to the penalty amount specified in Paragraph III above and as part of
this Settlement Agreement, agrees to expend the amount of THIRTY-FIVE THOUSAND AND
NO/100 DOLLARS ($35,000.00) to implement and/or perform the following beneficial
environmental projects:
A. Funding to the Louisiana State University Center for Energy Studies (LSU-CES) for
the coordination of activities of the Baton Rouge Clean Air Coalition (BRCAC) for
the calendar year of 2026.
B.  Respondent shall submit monthly reports regarding its progress on the projects. The
first shall be due on the 5™ of the month following the date the Department signs this
Settlement Agreement. Monthly reports shall be submitted on the 5 of every month
thereafter until the project is completed. Each such monthly report shall include a
description of the project, tasks completed, tasks remaining, the percentage completed,
and money expended on each project through the date of the report. Upon completion
of all projects required under this Settlement Agreement, Respondent shall submit a

final report to include a summary of all the information previously submitted and a
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total amount spent on the projects listed above. It shall also contain a certification that
the projects were completed as described.

C. If Respondent does not spend the amount of $35,000.00, then it shall, in its final
report, propose additional projects for the Department’s approval, or pay to the
Department, in an amount equal to the difference between the amount of money
agreed to be spent and the amount of money actually spent.

D.  The total amount of money expended by Respondent on cash payments to the
Department and on beneficial environmental projects, as described above, shall be
considered a civil penalty for tax purposes, as required by La. R.S. 30: 2050.7(E)(1).

A%

Respondent further agrees that the Department may consider the inspection report(s), permit
record(s), the Consolidated Compliance Orders & Notices of Potential Penalty and this Settlement
Agreement for the purpose of determining compliance history in connection with any future
enforcement or permitting action by the Department against Respondent, and in any such action
Respondent shall be estopped from objecting to the above-referenced documents being considered as
proving the violations alleged herein for the sole purpose of determining Respondent's compliance
history.

VI

This Settlement Agreement shall be considered a final order of the Secretary for all purposes,
including, but not limited to, enforcement under La. R.S. 30:2025(G)(2), and Respondent hereby
waives any right to administrative or judicial review of the terms of this agreement, except such
review as may be required for interpretation of this Settlement Agreement in any action by the

Department to enforce this Settlement Agreement.
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vl

This Settlement Agreement is being made in the interest of settling the state's claims and
avoiding for both parties the expense and effort involved in litigation or an adjudicatory hearing. In
agreeing to the compromise and Settlement Agreement, the Department considered the factors for
issuing civil penalties set forth in La. R.S. 30:2025(E) of the Act and the rules relating to beneficial
environmental projects set forth in LAC 33:1.Chapter 25.

VIII

As required by law, the Department has submitted this Settlement Agreement to the
Louisiana Attorney General for approval or rejection. The Attorney General’s concurrence is
appended to this Settlement Agreement.

IX

The Respondent has caused a public notice advertisement to be placed in the official journal
of the parish governing authority in Iberville Parish, Louisiana. The advertisement, in form and
wording approved by the Department, announced the availability of this Settlement Agreement for
public view and comment and the opportunity for a public hearing. Respondent has submitted an
original proof-of-publication affidavit and an original public notice to the Department and, as of the
date this Settlement Agreement is executed on behalf of the Department, more than forty-five (45)
days have elapsed since publication of the notice.

X

Payment is to be made within thirty (30) days from notice of the Secretary's signature. If
payment is not received within that time, this Settlement Agreement is voidable at the option of the
Department. The Respondent shall provide its tax identification number when submitting payment.

Payments are to be made by check, payable to the Department of Environmental Quality, and mailed
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or delivered to the attention of Accountant Administrator, Financial Services Division, Department
of Environmental Quality, Post Office Box 4303, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, 70821-4303 or by
Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) to the Department of Environmental Quality, in accordance with
instructions provided to Respondent by the Financial Services Division. Each payment shall be
accompanied by a completed Settlement Payment Form attached hereto.
XI
In consideration of the above, any claims for penalties are hereby compromised and settled in
accordance with the terms of this Settlement Agreement.
XII
Each undersigned representative of the parties certifies that he or she is fully authorized to
execute this Settlement Agreement on behalf of his or her respective party, and to legally bind such

party to its terms and conditions.
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SHINTECH LOUISIANA, LLC

BY:
(Signature)
(Printed)
TITLE:
THUS DONE AND SIGNED in duplicate original before me this day of
, 20 , at

NOTARY PUBLIC (ID # )

(stamped or printed)

LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
Courtney J. Burdette, Secretary

BY:
Jerrie “Jerry” Lang, Assistant Secretary
Office of Environmental Compliance

THUS DONE AND SIGNED in duplicate original before me this day of
, 20 , at Baton Rouge, Louisiana.

NOTARY PUBLIC (ID # )

(stamped or printed)

Approved: X—\S—N

Jerrie “Jerry” Lang, Assistant Secretaﬁ\
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BOBBY JINDAL PeGcey M. HATCH

GOVERNOR N SECRETARY
State of Louigiana
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE
December 22, 2015
EXHIBIT

CERTIFIED MAIL (7004 2510 0006 3853 5883) §
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED g 1
SHINTECH LOUISIANA, LL.C

c/o Capitol Corporate Service, Inc.
Agent for Service 6f Process

8550 United Plaza Building II, Suite 305
Baton Rouge, LA 70809

RE: CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER
& NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY
ENFORCEMENT TRACKING NO. AE-CN-15-01442
AGENCY INTEREST NO. 126578

Dear Sir/Madam:

Pursuant to the Louisiana Environmental Quality Act (La. R.S. 30:2001, et seq.), the attached
CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY is hereby
served on SHINTECH LOUISIANA, LLC (RESPONDENT) for the violation described therein.

Compliance is expected within the maximum time period established by each part of the
COMPLIANCE ORDER. The violation cited in the CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER
& NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY could result in the issuance of a civil penalty or other
appropriate legal actions. '

Any questions concerning this action should be directed to David Seymeour at 225-219-3138,

Sincerely,

ng@
elena J}Cage

Administrator
Enforcement Division
CIC/DGS/dgs
AltID No. 1280-00118
Attachment

Post Office Box 4312 « Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-4312 + Phone 225-219-3715 « Fax 225-219-3708
www.deq.louisiana.gov ‘
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¢ Shintech Louisiana, LLC
c/o David Wise, Plant Manager
PO Box 358
Addis, LA 70710-0358
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STATE OF LOUISIANA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE

IN THE MATTER OF x
SHINTECH LOUISIANA, LLC * ENFORCEMENT TRACKING NO.
IBERVILLE PARISH *
ALT ID NO. 1280-00118 * AE-CN-15-01442
* AGENCY INTEREST NO.

PROCEEDINGS UNDER THE LOUISIANA  *
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT, * 126578
La. R.S. 30:2001, ET SEQ. *

CONSOLIDATED

COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY

The following CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL
PENALTY is issued to SHINTECH LOUISIANA, LLC (RESPONDENT) by the Louisiana
Department of Environmental Quality (the Department), under the authority granted by the Louisiana
Environmental Quality Act (the Act), La. R.S. 30:2001, et seq., and particularly by La. R.S. 30:2025(C),
30:2050.2 and 30:2050.3(B).

| FINDINGS OF FACT
L.

The Respondent owns and/or operates Shintech Plaquemine Plant (facility), a polyvinyl chloride
(PVC) and vinyl chloride monomer (VCM) producing facility, located at 26270 LA Highway 405 in a
portion of Plaquemine, Iberville Parish, Louisiana. The facility contains the two production plants,
Shintech Plaquemine Plant 1 (SPP-1), and Shintech Plaquemine Plant 2 (SPP-2). SPP-1 currently
operates under Title V Air Permit No. 1280-00118-V86, igsued November 16, 2015, and previously
operated under Title V Air Permit No. 1280-00118-V5, issued September 25, 2013. SPP-2 currently
operates under Title V Air Permit No. 3063-V4, issued April 17, 2014,

II.
The facility utilizes four (4) identical gas-fired thermal oxidizers (GTOs) to control process vents

from PVC and VCM units. These GTOs are TRT 0001- M-5 GTOA (GTO M-5) and TRT0002-M-6
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GTOB (GTO M-6) for SPP-1, and EQT 0126 - 2M-5 GTOA (GTO 2M-5) and EQT127 - 2M-6 GTOB
(GTO 2M-6) for SPP-2. These GTOs are subject to 40 CFR 63 Subpart HHHHHHH (PVC MACT),
which requires performance testing for process vent control devices in PVC service. PVC MACT '
requires that affected sources meet compliance by no later than April 17, 2015, and demonstrate
compliance by no later than 180 days after this compliance date. In correspondence dated June 15, 2015,
the Respondent submitted notification of intent to conduct performance testing for GTO M-5, GTO M-6,
GTO 2M-5 and GTO 2M-6. In correspondence dated July 31, 2015, the Respondent submitted a waiver
request which would allow the Respondent to conduct a performance test for only one (1) of the four (4)
GTOs in service at the facility. On or about August 19, 2015, a pretest meeting between the Respondent
and the Department was conducted to discuss this performance testing and the waiver request. In email
correspondence dated August 26, 2015, the Department officially approved the Respondent’s waiver
request with the condition that performance tests be conducted for 50% of the GTO population at the
facility, testing one (1) GTO from SPP-1 and one (1) GTO from SPP-2.
[1I.
On or about the week of August 24, 2015, the Respondent conducted a performance test for
GTO M-5. This performance. test was conducted at stress conditions in an attempt to identify the
equipment’s operating parameters. Specifically, the firebox temperature for GTO M-S was operated
approximately 100 degrees centigrade below the normal operating temperature. The results of this
performance test showed that for two (2) of the three (3) runs conducted for GTO M-5, the PVC MACT
emission limit for dioxins and furans was exceeded, causing the PVC MACT average emissions rate
limit for dioxins and furans to be exceeded for GTO M-5.
Iv.
On or about the week of September 28, 2015, the Respondent conducted a performance test for
GTO 2M-5. Testing conditions for GTO 2M-5 were consistent with the testing conditions for GTO M-5
with the exception of the firebox temperature, which was increased from 875 degrees cenligrade to
905 degrees centigrade. GTO 2M-5 was found to be in compliance with PVC MACT emissions limits.
_ V.
On or about December 14, 2015, a file review was conducted for the Respondent’s facility to
determine the degree of compliance with the Act and the Air Quality Regulations.
While the Department’s investigation is not complete, the following violation was discovered

during the course of the file review:



LDEQ-EDMS Document 10110281, Page 5 of 9

During a performance test conducted during the week of August 24, 2015,
the Respondent exceeded the PYC MACT emission limit for dioxins and
furans for GTO M-5. This is a violation of 40 CFR 63.11880(a), which
language has been adopted as a Louisiana regulation in LAC 33:1I1.5122,
LAC33:1I1.501.C.4, La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(1) and 30:2057(A)(2).

COMPLIANCE ORDER
Based on the foregoing, the Respondent is hereby ordered:
I
To take, immediately upon receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, any and all steps necessary
to meet and maintain compliance with the Air Quality Regulations.
I1.
To complete, as soon as is possible but no later than April 30, 2016, a final performance test for
GTO M-5 in accordance with the requirements of PVC MACT. The Respondent shall submit
notification to the Office of Environmental Services no less than thirty (30) days prior to conducting this
performance test. The Respondent shall submit the results of this performance test to the Office of
Environmental Services within sixty (60) days of completion.
1I1.
. To route, in the event of an emergency shut-down of either GTO 2M-5 or GTO 2M-6, all PVC
process vent streams to either GTO M-5 or GTO M-6 for control under the following operating

conditions:

Flow to Control Dev1ce Each Control Device Contmuous

Fire Box Temperature Minimum Temperature Thermal Oxidizers | Continuous 905°C

Influent Liquid Flow | Minimum Inlet Liquid Flow | Acid Gas Scrubbers | Continuous | 245 galions per minute

Pressure Drop Minimum Pressure Drop Acid Gas Scrubbers | Continuous 0.5 in H;O

pH of Effluent Liquid Minimum pH " | Acid Gas Scrubbers | Continuous 7.7

L8]
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IV.

To submit to the Enforcement Division, within thirty (30) days after receipt of this
COMPLIANCE ORDER, a written report that includes a detailed description of the circumnstances
surrounding the cited violations and actions taken or to be taken to achieve compliance with the Order
Portion of this COMPLIANCE ORDER. This report and all other reports or information required to
be submitted to the Enforcement Division by this COMPLIANCE ORDER shali be submitted to:

Office of Environmental Compliance

Post Office Box 4312

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-4312

Attn: David Seymour

Re:  Enforcement Tracking No. AE-CN-15-01442
Agency Interest No. 126578

THE RESPONDENT SHALL FURTHER BE ON NOTICE THAT:
' L
The Respondent has a right to an adjudicatory hearing on a disputed issue of material fact or of
law arising from this COMPLIANCE ORDER. This right may be exercised by filing a written request
with the Secretary no later than thirty (30) days after receipt of this COMPLYANCE ORDER.
I
The request for an adjudicatory hearing shall specify the provisions of the COMPLIANCE
ORDER on which the hearing is requested and shall briefly describe the basis for the request. This
request should reference the Enforcement Tracking Number and Agency Interest Number, which are
located in the upper right-hand corner of the first page of this document and should be directed to the
following:

Department of Environmental Quality

Office of the Secretary

Post Office Box 4302

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-4302

Attn: Hearings Clerk, Legal Division

Re:  Enforcement Tracking No. AE-CN-15-01442
Agency Interest No. 126578

I11.
Upon the Respondent's timely filing a request for a hearing, a hearing on the disputed issue of
material fact or of law regarding this COMPLIANCE ORDER may be scheduled by the Secretary of
the Department. The hearing shall be govemed by the Act, the Administrative Procedure Act (La. R.S.

4
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49:950, et seq.), and the Department's Rules of Procedure. The Department may amend or supplement
this COMPLIANCE ORDER prior to the hearing, after providing suffictent notice and an opportunity
for the preparation of a defense for the hearing,

Iv.

This COMPLIANCE ORDER shall become a final enforcement action unless the request for
hearing is timely filed. Failure to timely request a hearing constitutes a waiver of the Respondent's right
to a hearing on a disputed issue of material fact or of law under Section 2050.4 of the Act for the
violation(s) described herein.

V.

The Respondent's failure to request a hearing or to file an appeal or the Respondent's withdrawal
of a request for hearing on this COMPLIANCE ORDER shall not preclude the Respondent from
contesting the findings of facts in any subsequent penalty action addressing the same violation(s),
although the Respondent is estopped from objecting to this COMPLIANCE ORDER becoming a
permanent part of its compliance history.

VL

Civil penalties of not more than twenty-seven thousand five hundred dollars ($27,500) for each
day of violation for the violation(s) described herein may be assessed. For violations which occurred on
August 15, 2004, or after, civil penalties of not more than thirty-two thousand five hundred doliars
(832,500) may be assessed for each day of violation. The Respondent's failure or refusal to comply with
this COMPLIANCE ORDER and the provisions herein will subject the Respondent to possible
enforcement procedures under La. R.S. 30:2025, which could result in the assessment of a civil penalty
in an amount of not more than fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) for each day of continued violation or
noncompliance. -

VIL.

For each violation described herein, the Department reserves the right to seek civil penalties in
any manner allowed by law, and nothing herein shall be construed to preclude the right to seek such
penalties.

NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY
L
Pursuant to La. R.S. 30:2050.3(B), you are hereby notified that the issuance of a penalty

assessment is being considered for the violation(s) described herein. Written comments may be filed
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regarding the violation(s) and the contemplated penalty. If you elect to submit comments, it is requested
that they be submitted within ten (10) days of receipt of this notice.
I1.

Prior to the issuance of additional appropriate enforcement action(s), you may requesi a meeting
with the Department to present any mitigating circumstances concerning the violation(s). If you would
like to have such a meeting, please contact David Seymour at 225-219-3138 within ten (10) days of
receipt of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY.

1L

The Department is required by La. R.S. 30:2025(E)(3)(a) to consider the gross revenues of the
Respondent and the monetary benefits of noncompliance to determine whether a penalty will be
assessed and the amount of such penalty. Please forward the Respondent’s most current annual gross
revenue statement along with a statement of the monetary benefits of noncompliance for the cited
violation(s) to the above named contact person within ten (10) days of receipt of this NOTICE OF
POTENTIAL PENALTY. Include with your statement of monetary benefits the method(s) you
utilized to arrive at the sum. If you assert that no monetary benefits have been gained, you are to fully
justify that statement.

Iv.

This CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL

PENALTY is effective upon receipt.

Baton Rouge, Louisiana, this 2?/ day of D&C ewJoe/ , 2015,

/fﬂ/l@

D. Chance McNeely
Assistant Secretary
Office of Environmental Comphance
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Copies of a request for a hearing and/or related correspondence should be sent to:

Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality

Office of Environmental Compliance
_Enforcement Division

P.O. Box 4312

Baton Rouge, LA 70821-4312

Attention: David Seymour
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Jouin Brr, Enwarps: Cruck Cark Brown, PR.D,
SHCRETARY

GOVERNOR

State ut%uiﬂiaua
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE

0CcT 2.9 200 EXHIBIT
2

tabbies®

CERTIFIED MAIL (7019 11200000 2352 1091)
RETURN RECBIPT R.EQUESTBD

SHINTECH LOU!S!ANA, LLC

¢/o Capitol Corporate Services, Inc.
Agent for Service of Process

8550 United Plaza Building 1, Ste, 305
Baton Rouge, LA 70809

RE: CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER
fAL PENALTY

| CKING NO, AE-CN-19-00561
AGENCY INTEREST NO. 126578

Dear Sip:

' Pursuaist to the Louislana Environmental Quality Act (La. R.S. 30:2021, et:seq.), the attached
CONSO DATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY is hereby
served on SHINTECH LOUISIANA, LLC (RESPONDENT) for the violations described thérein.

Compliance is expecled within the maximum time -peiod established by each part of the
COMPLIANCE ORDER. The violations cited in the CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER
& NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY could result in the issaance of a civil penalty or other

‘appropriate legal actions.

Any questlons conoerning this action should be directed to Karley Vinson at
(225)219-3024.

Smcerely,
Angela Marse -
Administrator
Enforcement Division
AM/KAV/kav
Alt 1D No. 1280-00118
Attachment

Post Ofﬂoe Biix 4312 » Bator Rouge, Louistana 70821-4312 « Phonc 225-219:3600 » Fax 225-219-3695
, WWW. deq louisiana gov
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¢: Shintech Louisiana, LLC
. ¢Jo Timothy Bergeron ~ Environmental Managér
P.0. Box 358
Addis, LAT0710
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_ STATEOFLOUISIANA
DEPARTMW OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE

IN THE MATTER OF
SHINTECH LOUISIANA, LLC
IBERVILLE PARISH

ALT 1D NO. 1280-00118

ENFORCEMENT TRACKING NO.
AE-CN-19-00561
AGENCY INTEREST NO.
PROCEEDINGS UNDER THE LOUJSIANA

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT,
La. R.S, 30:2001, ET SEQ.

126578

N R E R NS

The following CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENT JAL
PENALTY is {ssued to SHINTECH LOUISIANA, LLC (RESPONDENT) by the Louisiana
Dep nent of Environmentil Quality (the Depaitment), under the authority granted by 1he Louigiana
Environmental Quality Act (the Act), La. R.S, 30:2001, et seq., and particularly byLa R.S. 30:2025(C),
30:2050.2 and 30:2050.3(B).

FINDINGS OF FA CT
S L
The Respondent owns and/or operstes the Plaquemine: Plant (the facility), located at 26270
Louisiana Higﬁwﬁy3405 South in Plaquémine, Iberville Parish, Louisiana. The facility currently operates
or hias opemted under"the foﬂoWing Title V Air Permitsi _

| SPP-1.(VCM-1) {1280-00118-V1 Februaryz7 3000 .Iuly 27,2010
SPP-1 (VCM-1) | 1280-00118-V2_ | March 1, 2010 Tuly 27,2010
{SPP-1(VOM:1) ‘uao-ﬁolls-vs “September 16, 2010 | Septeraber 16,2015
SPP-1(VCM:1) | 1280-00118-V4 | May 90,2012 | Septerber 16,2015
SPP-1(VCM:1) | 1280-00118-V5 | September 25, 2013 | September 16, 2015
SPP-1 (VCM-1) | 1280-00118-V6_| November 16,2015 | November 16, 2020
spp-1 (vem-1) | 1Z80-00118-VE | yinuary 82016 | Novernber 16, 2020

SpP
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eoéobers 2021

May 4 2026

' July 10,2008 _

~Tuly ‘lﬂ 2013 '

“May 20,7010

July 10,2013

July 31,2012

~July 10, 2013

_| September 25, 2013

Apnil 17,2014

September 25, 2018

January 30,2017

| September 25,2018

March 19, 2020

March 19, 2025

|_February 27, 2009

February 27, 2014

June 29, 2012

| February 27,2014

“February 1, 2013

February 27,2014

February. 26, 2014

February 26,2019

November 28, 2018

“November 28, 2023

June29,2010

June 29, 2015

June 29,2012 |

June 29,2015

_February 1, 2013

June 29, 2015

May 1,2015

_May1,2020

January 22,2020

January 22, 2025

3129-vo '

December 4, 2014

Deécember 4, 2019

13129-V1

December 4, 2019

" 13129-V2

-lunﬁ l'og 20] 6. 5

_December4,2019

3129.V3

= 'i_:.fFebruar

28,2018

DecembeM 2019

“3120.V3AA

__May 17,2018

“December 4, 2019

_|3129.v4

~ [ December 12,2019

December 12, 2024

311090

September 4, 2013

‘September 4, 2018

13110-v1

April 15,2014

September 4,2018

HAPF<3_

R

_;ZISeptemberS 2018 .

September 35,2023

SFP-3 (VCM

3)

3l6a-vo . |

May 2 2018

_May2,2023

SPP-3(VCM

-3)

3164-V1

| Janvary'19,202)

Janvary 19, 2026

SPP-3 (VCM

3)"

3164-V2

" January 19,2016

PEP-1

| August 19, 2021

_June 20, 2016

1L

‘On ot about September 28,2016, October 56, 2016, October 11-13, 2016, October 18-19, 2016,
and November 10, 2016, inspections of the Respondent’s facility were conducted to determine the degiee
of compliaiice with the Act and the Air Quality Regulations. While the Departmient’s investigation is not
yet complete, the following violations were noted during the course of the inspections and subsequent file
réview conducted Ottaber 18, 2021:
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sponidea failed to comply with all operating requirements specified in the Hydrochlorie

Acld Prbductwn Furoe (HAPF 2 (qumsz) Notfetion of Compliance. Speifcally, the

.;ap_tomi_z_nqg ;_ﬂ,ui_d;ptess.ure 'anﬁ'mimmtmi waste;-feed_- pressurcas 25 psig. ’Ihe;inspectlons_zmt_gd;m
Findings of Fact paragraph 1l revealed that the atornizing fluid pressure and the waste feed préssiire

. =for EQTOI 82 were below 25 psig for the haurly folling average (HRA), as listed below:

Repori (f)atc) Date Shrt End Taul No of
. “Time | Time | “Hours
_ _ Not reported* ;- Novembcr 3,2005] - = -
o Not reported* __|_December 5, 201 &15 - . -
gl ;_.GletleVAnnual Complianc Tor [ March 5,2016 | 00:00 | 02:00 7
'Tiﬂe VA rPcrmitN ':'3066-\/3-{_. i) N I e
2016 Title V ification for | April 18;20'15 18:00 | 20001 2
h 10,2017) i I
ificationfor |  April 20,2016 | :19:00 | 21:00° 2
March10,200) | | R
» Certification for | May 18, 2016, 00 12300 | 3
(March 10, 2017) s . _
nce Certification for | June 7?,-:'2:(_11615 i : 18:00 9
$6-V3 (March 10, 2017) o . ,
pliance Cettification for |  June 7,2016 | 18:00 | 19:00 1
066-V3 (March 10,2017
\ nuat-Compllm Certification for June 8, 7016 12:00. | 14:00 2
mit No. 3066-V3 {March 10, 2017) )
"Annual Compliance Certification for | June 10,2016 17:00 | 18:00 1
emit No. 3066-V3 (March 10,2017) | _
'V Annual Compliance Certification for | June'11,2016 10:00 | 12:00 2
it Permit No. 3066-V3 (March 10,2017) |. '
(2016 Title V. Anoual Compliance Certification for |~ June17,2016 06:00 | 09:00 3
Title V. AiernitNo 3066-V3 ch 10,2017) ' L
‘[ 2016 Title V Annual Compliance Certification for | June 17, 2016 | 15:00 | 18:00 3
itiit No. 3066-V3 (Marehi 10,2017) |~ | '
EOIGTK!eV;AnnunI Compliance Certification for | ~ June 17,2016 | 23:00 | 24:00 1
|_Title V Aif Permit No. 3066-V3(March 10,2017) | 1
12016 Title V- Annual Compliarice Certification for | June 20,2016 | 15:00 | 19:00 4
: Tn‘eVAirPetmitNo.?aOﬁé-VB(Mmh 10,200 N
2016 Title V Annual Compliance Certification for |  June 21, 2016 16:00 | 24:00 9
| Title V. Aif Permit No. 3066-V3 (March 10,2017) | . , | I
2016 Title V Annual Compliance Certification for |  September 20, 06:00 | 13:00 7
Title V Air ir. Permit No. 3066-V3 (March 10,2017) - 2016

*These instances were identified during the Depamnent’s review of records dunng the mspection
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331115122, _Spe.ciﬁ Requirgmenit Nog.:9,
":'.5,0'1._c,-21_, and La. RS, 302057(A)(2)In the 2_016-T1t1e V Annual
V AirPermi '"'--"530664V3-daiédM'&mh10 20'17- t'heRe'spondent

Louisiana regulation in, LA"'
Permit No. 3066-V3, LAC 3

leinenited to prevent futre otcurrencesand to continuously comply with the opérating
limits established in the Notification of Compliance Status, The Respondent also stated that they
-utilize multiple teviews of the operating data by operations, supemsnon, dnd the environmeiital
“depattment to ensure that the HAPF-2 unit operates within required paramsaters..

B, The Respondent’s 2015 Anoual ﬁo:ﬁapl'i_a;.nce Certification for Title V Air Permit No. 3066-V3 dated
March 7, 2016, and 2015 Second Semiannual Monitoring Report for Title V Air Permit No.
3066-V3 dated March 7, 2016, failed fo identify instances of deviation from permitied operating
requirements, Specifically, the Respondent failed to report that the stomizing fluid pressure sind the
waste feed pressure for BQT0182 were below 25 psig for the hourly.rolling average (HRA) on
November 13, 2015, and December 5, 2015; however, the Departmient identified these instances
-during the 2016 inspection. Each failure to identify all deviations in the aforémentioned reports is &
violation of Spevific Requirement No, 66 of Title V Permit No, 3066-V3, LAC 33:111.535 General
‘Conditions K and M, LAC 33:111.501.C.4,-and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2).

1L
On or about Octaber 18, 2021, a file. review of the Respondent’s fazility’ was conducted to
determine the degree of compliance with the Act and the Air Quality Regulations. While the Department’s
investigation is not yet complete the following violations were noted during the course of the file review:.
A. In the 2016 Title V Annval Compliance Certification for Title V' Air Permit No. 1280-00118-V6
dated March 21, 2017, the Respondent reported that U-7A South Tank Yard Fire Water Pump
Engine A (EQT0167), U-8A North Tank Yard Fire Water Pump Engine A (EQT0168), and
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U-7B South Tank Yérd Fire Water Pump Engine B (EQT0186) exceeded the 100 hours per year
'=!iﬁﬁt-f6r-mainmma:nhe¢ks and readiness testing of an emergency internal combustion engine
(ICE). The Respondent stated that EQT0167 operated 36.2 hours In excess of the permitted Jimit,
BQTO168 operated eight (8) hours in excess of the permitted limit, and BQT0186 operated 38.9

‘violation of 40 CFR 60.4211(e), which language bas been.adopted as a Loulsiana regulation in
LAC 33:1IL3003, Specific Requirements 797, 808, and 928 of Title V Air Permit No.
1280-00118-V6AA, LAC 331111.501.C.4, La. R:S. 30:2057(AX1), and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2).

B. The:Respondent exceeded the NOx maximum pounds per hour permit limit for:2U-8 Boiler C
(EQT0226). In the 2017 First Half Semi-Annual Title V. Monitoring Report for Title V. Air Permit
No. 3063-V4/V5 dated September 26, 2017, the Respondent reported that on

June 16, 2017, the selective catalytic reduction (SCR).ammionia pump to. EQT0226 tripped,

causing the NOx to exceéd the maximum pounds per hour permlt limit of 3.05 -;pi‘_ou‘n&s perhour

for a period of five (5) hours. Bach exceedance of the permitted emission limitiis a violation of

Title V Air Pemmit No. 3063-V4, LAC 33:II1501.C4, La. RS, 30:2057(AX1), and

La. R8. 30:2057(A)(2). The Respondent reported in the 2017 First Half Semi-Annual Title V

Monitoring Report for Title V' Air Permit No, 3063-V4/VS dated September 26, 2017, that the

ammonia flow was restored to the SCR ending the exceedance.

C. The Respondent exceeded the Carbon Moroxide (CO) ernission limit for the HAPF-2 (EQT0182).
In the 2017 First Half Semi-Annual Title V Monitoring Report for Title V Air Pemit No.
3066-V3 dated September 26, 2017, the Respondent reported that on April 18, 2017, May 29,
2017, and May 31, 2017, CO exceeded the 100 parts per million by volume (ppmv) emission limit
for BQT0182 due to insufficient CBF feed and atomizing sir pressures during startup. The

-standard for CO as 100 ppmv dry. Bach failure to comply with all operating requirements specified
in the HAPF-2 Notification of Compliance is u violation of 40 CFR 63.1207()1)(ii), which
language has been adopted as a Louisiana regulation in LAG 33:11.5122, Specific Requirement

La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(1); and La. R:S. 30:2057(A)(2).
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D. The Respondent failed to comply with all operating requireiments specified in the Notification'of
fc;bmplia_ric:g. Specifically, the Respondent fajled to maintain the CBF waste feed pressure- and
atomizing air (fluid) pressure at or above 25 psig for the HAPF-2 (EQT0182). The Notification of
Compliatice dated Noversiber 25, 2014, established the miniam atomizing fluid pressore and
minimum waste feed pressure as 25 psig. The file review revealed that the atomizing fluid pressure

and the waste feed pressure for EQTOIBZ were below 25 psig for the HRA, as listed below:
nepon(na:e) e Start |End | Total

Time Tlme No. of
Hours

2&17 First HalfScmn-Annual'l’itlcVMonitoﬁng chort Tor e | AR TS, NN 1230 | 19:54 | 328
6 mber 26, 2

3017 First HalfSem;.Aunuatme'v Monitoring Report for Tifle | June 30,2017 | 1934 | 1940 | 0.1
V Air Permit No. 3066-V3 (Septembed& 2017) ) _ , N

Each _failurelfto..'ccmply with all operating requiretnents specified in the HAPF-2 Notification of
Compliance Is a violation of 40'CFR 63.1207G)1)(ii), which language has been adopted as a
Louisiana regulation’in LAC33:111.5122, Specific Requirement Nos. 9, 10, and 11 of Title V Air
Permit. No. 3066-V3, LAC : )1.CA4, and La, R:S, 30:2057(A)(2). In the 2017 First Half
Semi-Annual Title. V' Moniforing Report for Title 'V Air Permit ‘No, 3066:V3 dated
September 26, 2017, the Respondent stated that the CBF feed and atomizing pressures were being
festored into the Unit before pressure was reached, and the CBF feed rates were increased to attain
the-required operating limits. |

B. The Respondent failed to permit Gasoline Tank TK-1002 a5 an emission source before
commmémeht of ;ijerati'én of the equipment. In the 2017 Title V Annual Compliance
Certification for Title V Permit No, 1280-00118:V6 dated March 26, 2018, the Respondent
teported that due o the ‘performance of a tank inventory, TK-1002 was discovered to not be
included in Title V' Air Permit No. 1280-00118-V6. The unauthorized operation of the TK-1002
is & violation of LAC 33.JI501.C.2, La. R.S, 30;2057(A)(1), and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2). The
failute to submit a permit application prior to. construction of TK-1002 is a violation of
LAC 3311501.C.1 and La. RS, 30:2057(A)(2). In the 2017 Annual Compliance Centification for
Title V Peimit No. 1280-00118-V6, the Respondent stated that a permit modification had been
submitted to add TK+1002 to the pemit. In Public Comments and Additional Information to Title
V-Permit Modification dated November 8, 2017, the Respondent requested that TK-1002 be
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F.

incorporated  Into  the proposed  permit, Tite V' Air  Pemmit No.
1280:00118-V7.The date of tank construction/modification is:2008: TK+1002 was pemaitted as
an emission source (EQT0413) in Title V Alr Permit No, 1280-00118-V7-issued on May 2, 2018.

Inthe 2018 Title V Annual Compliance Certification for Title V Alr Perrit No, 1280-00118:V7

dated March 22, 2019, the Respondent reported that U-8A North Tank Yard Fire Water Pump A
(EQT0168) exceeded the 65 hours per year limit for permitted opsrating time, U-8B North Tank

‘Yard Fite Water Pump B (BQT0188) exceeded the 53 houss per year limit for permitted operating
‘time, énd.U%STCL North Tank Yerd Fire Water Pump C (EQT0189) exceeded the 53 hours per year
limit for permitted operating time. The Respondent stated that EQT0168 opersted 37.4 hours i
excess of the permitted limit, EQT0188 operated 18.9 hours in excess of the permitted limit, and
EQT0189 operatui 22,7 hours in excess of the permiitted limit, each rcsuiting in B tons per year

exceedance of PM, 802, NOx, and CO. Bach exceedance Qf the permitted opernung hours is a

'violation of 40 CFR 60.4211(f), which language has been adop‘ted as 4 Louisiana regulauon fn

LAC 33:11.3003, -Specific ‘Requiteraents 808, 950, and 961 of Title V Air Permit No.
!280-00118 V7, LAC 33:11. 501 C4, La. RS, 30:2057(AX1), and La. R.S. 30*2057”(:\)(1) Each
xceedant ritted emissions is a violation of Title V-Air Permit No. 1280-00118-V7,
LAC 33:111,501.C. 4 La. R.S:30:2057(A)(1), and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2).

. The Respondent exceeded themaxlmmnpermuted pounds per kour (Ib/hr) NOx emission rate of

3.78 Ibs/r for the HP Steam Boiler Package B (EQT0267): In the 2019 First-Half Semi-Annual
Title V Monitoring Report for Title V Air Permit No. 3129-V3 dated September 26; 2019, the
Respondent stated that on March 17, 2019, the boiler feed wazer was below ideal temperature
during startup, causing the boiler Ib/hr NOx emission rate for EQT0257 1o be 4.1 Ibs/hr and
3.9 Ibg/hr for a period of 120 minutes. The NOx emission rate-exseedance is a violation of Title V
Air Pemit No. 3129-v3, LAC 33U1501.C4, La RS. 30:2057(AX1), and
La. R.5: 30:2057(AX2). In the 2019 First Half Semi-Annusl Title V Monitoring Report for Title
V Air Permit No, 3129-V3 dated September 26, 2019, the Respondent stated that the boiler feed
water temperature issue was addressed to prevent future similar ocourrences.

, The Respondent failed to maintain the heat content for the EU-3 - Elevated Flare (EQT0269) at.

greater than or equal to 300 BTU/scf. In the 2019 First. Half Semi-Annual Title V Monitoring
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Report fr Tl V Al
Hitrogen venting to

T guch Instance, the Respondent reported that the fuel gas #!iFPiy was increased to the flare to
correct for nitrogen purge gas: Esch failure to mainiain the heat content for BQT0269 ot greater
than ot equal to 300 BTU/scf is a violation of 40 CFR 63;11(b)(6)(i), which language has been
adopted a5 & Loulslana regulation in LAC 33:111,5122, Specific Requirement No. 61 of Title V Air
Permit No. 3129-V3, LAC 33:11L501.C4, La. R'S. 30:2057(AX1), and La. R.S. 30:2057(AX2).
Compliance with 40 CFR 63.11 has been determined a5 the Best Availeble Contro! Technology
(BACT) in Permiit No. PSD-LA-788(M-1) issued on June 20, 2016. The failure to comply with
BACT is a violation of Permit No. PSD-LA-788(M-1), Specifis Requirement No, 66 of Title V
Air Permit No. 3129-V3, LAC 33:111.509, LAC 33:111.501.C4, and La, R.S, 30:2057(AX2).

1. ‘The Respondent failed to permit Tanks P-41, P-42, P-43, P-44, and T-32 as emission sources prior
to the commencemeént of operation.of the equipment. In-the. 2019 Title V Annual Compliance
Cettification for Title V Permit Mo, 1280-00118-V7 dated March 26, 2020, the Respondent
reported that the pefformance of & tank inventory revealed that Tanks P41, P2,
P-43, P44, and T:32 wefe not iricluded in Title V Air Permit No. 1280-00118-V7. The
unauthorized operation of each tank is a violation of LAC 33.11L501.C.2, La. R.5.30:2057(AX(1),
and La. R.S. 30:2057(AX2). The failure to submit a permit application prior to construction for
cach tank is « violation of LAC 33.111501.C.2 and La. RS, 30:2057(A)(2).The Title V Petmit
Reﬁﬁﬁﬁi -apphication dated January 13, 2020; tequested that Tanks P-41, P-42, P-43, P-44, and
T-32 be incorporated into Title V Air Permiit No. 1280:00118-V8, Tanks P-41 (EQT0427), P-42
(EQT0428), P:43(EQT0429), and P-44 (EQT0430) were permitted as emission sources and Tank
T-32 was listed s an insignificant activity in Title V Air Permit No. 1280-00118-V8 issued on
May 4, 2021.
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J.

K,

The Respondent exceeded the maximum pefinitied Ib/hi Nittogen Oxide (NOx) enussion 1ate of
3,78 lbs/r for the HP Steam Boiler Package B (BQT0267). 1n the 2019 Second Half Semi-Ainy
Title V Monitoring Report for Title V -Air Petmit-No. 3125-V3 dated March 27, 2020, the
Respondent stated that on July 17, 2019, the ammonia injection nozzlé became tempotarily
Dl@szeda:cﬂuging:mg:boilﬁr Ibvh NOx emigsion rate for EQT0267 to bie 4.6 Ibs/hr for-a period of
60 minutes: The NOx eniission rate exceedance is a violation of Title V Air Permit No. 3129-V3,
LAC33ilI1.501.C:4, La. RS, 30:2057(A)(1), and La, R.S, 30:2057(A)(2). I the 2019 Second Half
Semi-Annual ‘Title V Monitoring Report for Title V Air Permit No. 3129-V3 dated
March 27, 2020, the Respondent stated that the ammonia line was cleared, and flow to SCR was
returned to-normal, Additionally, the Réspondent stated that stainless steel piping was instatled
following this event to prevent future plugging. ‘

The Respondent exceeded the maximum permitted 1b/hr NOx emission rate of 3.78 Ibs/hr for the
HP ‘Steam Boiler Package A (EQT0266)., [n the 2019 Second Half Semi-Annual Title V
Moriitoring Repott for Title V Air Permit No. 3129-V3 dated March 27, 2020, the Respondent
stated that on September 17, 2019, the ammonia injéction nozzle became temporarily plugged,

causing the boiler ib/ht NOx emission rate for EQT0266 to be 3.9 Ibs/hr for a period of 60 minutes,
The NOx emission rate exceedance is a violation of Title V Air Permit No. 3129-V3,

LAC 33:11L501.C.4, La, R.8, 30:2057(A)(1), and La. B.S. 30:2057(A)(2). I the 2019 Second Half
Semi-Annual Title V Monitoring Report for Title V Air Permit No. 3129-V3 dated March 27,
2020, the Responderif stated that the ammonia line was cleared and flow fo SCR was returned to
normal. Additionally, the Respondent stated that stainless steel piping was installed followini this
event to jpregénftfﬁlture, plugging.

The Respondent failed to bum non-halogenated hydrocarbons at or above 870 degtees C
for 0 5 éeconds or grenter In the 2019 Second Half Serm—Annual Title V M i

A“S_‘!St*-2-.::-.20.1.2_,7=-l_0adlng[unloading activities .of:grqpxl,e.ng,-.qulwng-_mmggn._;_p_ur_gmg -Qf -v.mcis
and linés, caused the Gas Thermal Oxidizer (GTO) Package A (EQT0271) to fall below 870 °C
for 86 minutes, The GTO control temperatute set poirit was increased above 870 °C until
demionstiation of the control device destruction efficienicy was achieved. The failure to.operate the
GTO at or above 870 °C is a violation of Specific Requirement 244 of Title V Air Permit No.
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3129-V3AA, LAC 33MI2115C, LAC 33S01LCH, La. RS, 30:2057(A)1), and

M. The Respondent falled to buin non-Halogenated hydsocarboris at or above 870 degrees Celsius (°C)
: fdr-’“()”'S’ secondsor jreatér. In the 2019 Second Hajf Semi-Annual Title V Monitonng Report for

.-.Aq_g_ust 2, .201Q§;;;Iqa_clinyunioadmg activities _.of propylene, mvol,ving nitmgen purglng of vessels
s:ﬁnd'linzs;-r caused GTO Package B (EQT0272) to fall below 870 °C for 125 minutes. The GTO
ipersitire set point was increased above 870 °C until demonstration of the control deviee
destraction efficlcncy was achieved, The failure to operate the GTO at or above 870 °C is a
violation of Specific. Requirement 244 of Title V Air Permit No. 3129-V3AA,
LAC33:I12115.C, LAC 33:11L501.C.4, La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(1), and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)2).

N. The Respondent exceeded the CO emission limit for the HAPF-2 (EQT0182). In the 2020 First
Half Semi-Annual Title V Monitoring Report for Title V Air Permit No, 3066-V3/4 dated:
September 24, 2020, the Respondent reported that on April 22, 2020, CO exceeded the 100 pprav

;emissiOﬁ lim‘it, ﬁue to'insufﬁcieﬁt CBF feed and atomizing air prcssm'es ﬂuﬁng startup fbr a penod

the apphcab!e emission standard for CO ag 100 ppmvdry Each fmlure to comply w1th all operating
‘reqdmments Spectﬁed in the HAPP-2 Notiﬁcation of Cﬂmphunoe is a vtolatmn of 40 CFR

La RS zZi)fS?(iA)(l);~' and La. R.S. 30:205?(1\.)(2). In the 2029 First Half Semi-Annual'Tffitfﬁ v
Monitoting. Report for Title 'V Air Permit No. 3066-V3/4 dated September 24, 2020, the
Resporniderit stated that the CBF feed was discontinued, ending the CO exceedance.

O, The Resy """""”dent exceeded the maximum permitted 1b/hr NOx emission rate 'of 3,05 {bs/hr for the
202 Boiler B (BQT0112). In the 2020 First Half Semi-Annual Title V Monitoring Report for
Title V Air Permit No: 3063-V5/6 dated September 25, 2020, the Respondent stated that on
February 24,2020, the SCR ammonia pump tripped, causing NOx emissions of 3.796 lbs/hr fora
period of one (1) hour, exceeding the Ib/hr permit limit. The NOx emission rate exceedance is a
violation of Title V Aifr Permit No. 3063-V5, LAC 33:111.501.C4, La, R.S. 30:2057(AX1), and

10
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La. RS, 30: 2057(A)(2) In the 2020 First Half Semi-Annual Title Vv Motutonng Repott for
Title V' Air Pmnit No, 3063-V5/6 dated September 25, 2020, the Reswndent stated that the
ammunia ﬂowwas restored to the SCR and the bailer cormplied with the 30-day average NOx limit

__:omtormg R"P"“ for |

1ide '-"m‘ilt _-No- 3063-V5/6 dated Septernber | 25 2020, the ReSpondent stated that the
ammonia flow was restored to the SCR and the boiler complied with the 30-day average NOx limit
of 0, 01_.-ib/MMBtu during this time.

Q. The Respondent exceeded the 0.01 Ib/MMBtu 30-day rolling average parmit limit for NOx, The
Respondent subtnified the Test Protocol Plan for Initial Moaitor Certification of Acetylene
Cracking Fumaces EP-1, EP-2, EP-3, EP4, EP-5, EP-6, and EP-7 NOx/02 continuous emission
monitoring systémt (CEMS) dated July 11, 2019, for testing to begin no sooner than
August 12, 2019. In the Initial Performance Test Report dated March 5, 2020, the Respondent
stated that the performance tests were conducted on March 3 - 6, 2020, In the: 2020 First Half
Semi-Annual Title V Monitoring Report for Title V Air Permit No, 3120-V4 dated
September 25, 2020, the Respondent stated that upon PEP-1 beginning operation, the initial startup
cycle when the heater s in hot steam stand-by (HSSB) was extended. During this operation mode,
NOx is permitted at 0,026 Ib/MMbtu. However, the heater alsc has a NOx reqtirement of 0.0]
ib/MMbtu on a 30-day tolling average. A varlance from the 30-day. average was issued by the
Department dated September 3, 2019, which expired on December 31, 2019, Initial startup
unexpectedly extended beyond that date, causing the following exceedances of the 30-day average

11
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Each éxceedance of the 30-day rolling average permit limit for NOx is a violation of the applicable

permit requireménts of Title V Air Permit No. 3129-V4 Iisted above, LAC 33:111,501.C4,

La. R:8. 30 2057(A)(l), and La, RS, 30 2057(A)(2)

iv.

On or about May 7, 2018, an inspection of the Respohdent?s,fﬁcilily was conducted to determine
the degree of compliance with the Act and the Air Quality chuxafim. While the Departmeiit’s
investigation is not yet complete, the following violations were noted:

A. On October 31,2016, 567.2 pounds: of Viny! Chloride Monomet (VCM), Incident No.

T173837, was released to the atmosphere; The Reportable Quantity for VCM is oné (1) pound,

In the Unauthorized Discharge Notification Report dated November 4, 2016, the Respondent
,  iich-flange gasketin the South Tank Farm. The leak
was caused by the thermal ‘expansion of the vinyl u.chlonde in the line, The line was
inadvertently isolated from the therral ‘expansion felief valve, causing the gas to relieve
through the gasket flange: The Respondent defermined that the release was preventable, The
failure to use and diligently maintain air pollution control equipment, any device or
contrivance, operating procedures, ot abatement scheme used to prevent or reduce air
pollution, in proper working order whenever any emissions are being made s & violation of
LAC 33:11905, La. R.S.30:2057(AX1), and La, RS, 30:2057(A)2).

12
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B. The Respondent reponed on October 6 201 5,28, 2 pounds of mei chlonde onomer (VCM),

Quantity for.. VCM i.sone (;I),po,u_nd-, In t_he_Unauthonzgd Dzs_chargesNotnﬁcauon .dated ,octqbe;
12,2015, the Respondent stated that on October 5, 2015, the PVC Resin. Sturry Stripper
(PSS) ‘was tleared of all vinyl chloride.gas and vented to the atmosphere. On October 6, 2015

:-prevmus-' day, The operator saw that valve SV-4603 whnch was supposed 16 be ciosed showed
opefi on the Distribited Control System (DCS). The investigation determined that. the valve
: '1mulat10n mode; such that it-appeared to be open. when it was actually- cIosed ini the
figld.. The operator theti closed valve SV-4603, which cdused valve SV-4602 to open due to
the  DCS  programming.  The opemng of  SV-4602  allowed
V‘GM-contaminated vapor to reverse flow ‘from PHL—IBOZZ '(Small g‘asho!de‘r) through an

reported ,that ,du_e-- to.wmd ~gpeed and dxrectl,on, t,he VCM dl$pel‘sed qumkly.m .the. mz,-A_rea
monitoring indicated that there was no offisite impact. The Respondent determined that this
‘discharge was preventable. The failure to use and diligently maintain air pollution control
equipment, any device or contrivance, operating procedures, or abateimient scheme used. to "
‘prevent or reduce air pollution, in proper working order wheniever any emissions are being
‘made s a violation of LAC 331111905, La. RS, ?30;-205.7(4&)'(l’),_-h;;xﬂaLafR;s;; 30:2057(A)(2).

COMPLIANCE ORDER:
is-hereby ordered:
1

To take, immediately upon ré¢eipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, any and all steps necessary

to meet and mairitain compliance with the Afr Quality Regulations.
' 1.

To submit to the Bnforcement Division, within thirty (30) days after receipt of this
COMPLIANCE ORDER, a written report listing any exceedances of the pound/hour or tons per year
permit limits tesulting from the violations discussed in Findings of Fact Paragraphs [ILA, 1ILB, 1ILC,
IILF, and IILN, The teport shall iriclude the amount of any exceedances reported in the pound/hour or
tonis per year, as applicable.

Based on the foregoing, the Respondent

13
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1,

To submit to the Enforcement Division, within thity (30) days afler receipt of this
COMPLIANCE ORDER, a written report indicating the construction/installation and initiation of
operation dlates for eath of the tanks identified in Findings of Pact Paragraph 1111,

Iv.

To submit to the Enforcement Division, within thirty (30) days afler receipt of this
COMPLIANCE ORDER, & written report that includes 8 detailed description of the circurnstances
surrounding the cited violations and actions taken or to be taken to achieye compliance with the Order
Portion-of this COMPLIANCE ORDER. This report anid all other reports or irformation required to be
submitted to the Enforcement Div ision by this COMPLIANCE ORDER shall be submitted to:

'Agehcy;:lnferémo 136878

THE RESPONDENT SHALL FURTHER BE ON NOTICE THATS
| 1

The Respondent has a right to an adjudicatory hearing on a disputed issue of material fact or of
{aw atising fiom this COMPLIANCE ORDER. This right may be exercised by filing a written request
with the Secretary 1o later than thirty (30) days aer receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER.

o B L.

The request for dn adjudicatory hearing shall specify the provisions of the COMPLIANCE
ORDER on which theheanng is requested and shall briefly describe the basis for the request. This request
should reference the Enforcement Tracking Number and Agency Interest Numbér, which are located in
the upper right-hand comer of the first page of this document and should be directed to the following:

Department of Environmental Quality

Office of the Secretary

Post Office Box 4302

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-4302

Attn: Hearings Clerk; Legal Division

Re;  Enforcement Tracking No, AE-CN-19-00561
Agency Interest No. 126578

14
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piis

Upon the Respondent's timely filing a Tequest: for a hearing, & hearing on the disputed issue of
miaterial factor of law regarding this COMPLIANCE ORDER may be scheduled by the Secrotary of the
Department.  The hearing shall ‘be govcmed by ‘the Act; the Administrative Procedure Act
(La. RSS. 49:950, et. seq.), and the Division of Administrative Lavi (DAL) Procedural Rules. The
Department may amend or supplement this COMPLIANCE ORDER prior to the hearing, after providing
sufficent iotice and an opportunity for the preparation of a defense for the hearing.

B B "2

This COMPLIANCE ORDER shall become & final enforcement action unless the request for
hearing i timely filed, Failire to timely request a hearing constitutes a waiver of the Respondent's right
to a hearing on & disputed issue of material fact or of law under Section 2050.4 of the Act for the
violation(s) described herein.

V.

‘The Respondent's failure to request a hearing or fo file an appeal or the Respondent's withdrawal
ofa request Tor hiearing on this COMPLIANCE ORDER shall no: preclude the Respondent from
contesting the findings of f iy subséquent penalty actnon addressing the same violation(s), although
the Respondent i estopped from objécting to this COMPLIANCE ORDER becoming a permanent part
of its compliance history.

- VI,

Ci'vil penalties 'of not more "thiin"twen"tyeseveﬂ "ih‘fr'u'sﬁnd*ﬁi?e '}'ilmdiéti 'ddllars -($27 SOO)"'"for each
August 15, 20.04, or aﬁe:—.- cml_ pcmlties .Qf-m_t more ihan thlrtthﬂ -thomd _ﬂ.Vﬁ hundred.,‘ dollm
(832,500) may be assessed for cach day of violation. The Responident's fallure or refusal to comply with
this COMPLIANCE ORDER ‘and the provisions herein will subject the Respondent to possible
enforcement procedures under La. R.S, 30:2025, which could result in the assessment of a civil penalty in
an amount of not more than fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) for each day of continued violation or
noncompliance.

| viL

For each violation described herein, the Department reserves the right to seck civil penalties in any

-manner allowed by law, and nothing hesein shall be construed to precluds the right to seek such penalties.

15
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NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY
L

‘Pursuant to La. RS, 30:2050.3(B), you are heréby notified that the issuance of a. penalty
assessment is being considered for the violation(s) described herein. Written comments may be filed
regarding the violation(s) and the contemplated penalty. If you elect to submit comments, it is requested
thiat they be subimnitted-within te (10) days of receipt of this notice.

I |

‘Prior to the issuarice-of additienal appropriate enforcement action(s), you may request a meeting
with the Department fo. present any mitigating circumstances conceming the violation(s). If you would
like o have sucha meeting, please contact Karley Vinson at (225) 219-3024 within ten (10) days of receipt
of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY.

o 1,

‘The Dcpartrnent is required by La. R.S. 30:2025(E)}(3)(a) to censider the gross revenues of the
Resporident and the morietary bengfits of noncompliance to determine whether a penalty will be assessed.
and the amount of such penalty, Please forwaid the Respondent’s most curretit-ahinual gross tevenug
statement along with a statement of the mionetary benefits of noncomipliance for the cited violation(s) to:
the above named .contact person:within ten (10)-days'of receipt of this NOTICE OF )
PENALTY. - Include with:your statement of monetary benefits the method(s) you utilized to arrive at the
sum. Ifyyou assert that no monetary benefits have been gained, you are'to fully justify that statement, If
the Respondent chooses not to'submit the requested most cutrent annual gross revénues statement within
ten (10) days, it- will be viewed by the Department as-an admission that the Respondent hes the ability to
pay the statitory maximutn penalty as outlinied in La. R.$. 30:2025, |

1v,

The Department assésses civil penalties based on LAC 33;1.Subpartl.Chapter7. To expedite
closure of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY portion, the Respondent may offer a settlement
amount to resolve any claim for civil pendlties for the violation(s) described herein. The Respondent may
offer a settlement amount, but the Department is under ro obligatioti to enter into settlernent negotiations.
‘The decision to proceed with a settlement is at the discretion of the Department. The settlement offer
amount may be entered on the attached “CONSOLIDATED 'COMPLIANCE ORDER AND NOTICE
OF POTENTIAL PENALTY REQUEST TO CLOSE” form. The Respondent must include &

16
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justification of the oﬁ‘er. DO NOT NOT subiit paymént of thie offer amount wath the form, The Department
will review the settlement oﬁ'et and notify the Respondent as to whether the oﬁ'er is'orisnot accepted
¥,
This CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY
is effective upon receipt. ’

Baton Rouge, ;Louisfifana,-ﬂxiSLﬁda‘y of ,2021.

Lourdes Turralde
Assistant Secretary |
Office of Environmeéntal Compliance

Copies of atequest for a hearing and/or I’él{iijﬁdf{:of_respondénceshou_ld be sent to:

Louisiana Departmént of Environmerital Quiality
‘Office of Bavironmental Compliance
Enforcemeit Division

P.0. Box 4312

‘Baton Rouge, LA 70821-43 12

Atiention; Katley Vinson
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[ COUSIANA DEPARTENT GF ENVIRONMENTAL CURLITY
| OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIAN

| ENFORCEMENT DIVISION CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE QRDER &
- | POSY DFFICE 80X 4312 NOTICE OF P k)2
| BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70821-‘"512 -
Enformentwﬂm | Karley Vinson ___
-Agenicy interest (A1) No. (225)219-3024
| Alternate IONg. e e L . . L
| Respordent: UISIANA LLE | 'Shintech Louislana ~ Plaquemine Plant __
_t/d Capltol Corporate s, ' j " 26270 Louislana Highway 405 South
_AgentforSeMcaofPtocass I _ —
8550 unlted Plara Bulding Il Ste. | City, State, Zip: ‘Plaquernine, LA 70764
ﬁaton Rouge, LA 70809 Parish: _Llberdlle
i smmsm OF :;_____:_Mpu
smemsums COMPLANCE  DateCompleted | Copy Attached?
Awrltten ;eportwassubmitted I;sacccrdancewfth Paragraph lVofthe *Oraer ﬁ_o_.r.tion oﬂhe T
| coMPUANCEOROER, -
| Allnecessary documents were submltt _ﬂto the Dessanment WIthln 30 davs of recelpt of the '
| COMPLIANCE ORDER [n accordanca with' paragraphs il.and 11 of the. *order" portion of the
| COMPLIANCE ORDER, , I R
: TR — TR
WA 7

SETTLEMENT OFFER {omomu

[check the. upprfcub!e option)

‘rhe Réspondent Is not. !ﬂterested In enterlns Into settlem
—— | Department has ihe right to Bssess clvil penaltles bmd on;

in arder to resolve any clalm for ¢ivil penalties fof the violations
| Respondent Is Interested In enteﬂng Into settiement negotiations wit the mpa:tment and would like to set up a meetlng 0

discuss settlement procedures.
Tn order to resolve any claii. Tor ol penalties for the Viok [ICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY {AE-CN-19-00561), the.
Respondent is intérested In -éntering Into settlement. negol tlors -with the Department -and offers to pay
8, - . which shill indlude LDEQ enforcement costs and-any| netaryben&ﬂtof nen-compliance.
. Monetarymponent- 5 - . ,
—_— s Beneficlal Enviranmental Profect (BEP) component {optional)= $

s -DO NOT SUBMIT PAYMENT OF THE OFFER WITH THIS FORM- the Depirtment will review the settlement offer and notify the
Respondent as to whether the offer s or is not accepted,

The ReSpohdent has reviewed the volations noted in NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENAL'IY (AE-CN 19-00561) and has attached a
justification of its oﬁer_ppd a d_e.s_;r_lpti_on of any BEPs if inttuded In settlement offer,

18
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CERTIFECATIOH SfATEM

:"":',underpfovlsionm Toukians ond Dniked Siates low That provide criminal peni _fnffasestazements, That based on fnfohnaﬂon
ond. bellef formexi-after reasonable Inquity, the statements and information utmbed and the complionce statement above, are true,
accurgte, and complete. Lokso certlfy that 1 do rigt owe gutstanding fees or penalties to the Deportment for this focllity or any other facility

erite. | 1 _rihercmtiy thatt om either the Respondent oran authorlzed reggesenmuve of the Respondent.

aqsmaam'saﬁanamre_: ' 1 ‘Requnden‘i's'Prinigd,ﬂhme — Rqspondem‘-s:ﬁﬂé

" Respondents Physical Address “Resporident's Phone ¥ Date__
MAIL COMPLETED | nocumsm TO THE ADDRESS BELOW:

Loulsans Depanmem of ﬁnvironm&ntal Quality
Office of Envdronmental Compliance
Enforcement Division o

P,0. 8014312

‘Baton Rouge, LA 70821

éAttn Karley Vinson
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OFfiCE oF EN’WHBNMEIITAI. COMPLIANCE _

ENFORCEMENT DIVISION CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER &

POST OFFICE BOX 4312 NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY

BATON ROUGE, LOVISIANA 708214312 .

| Enforcefniént Tracking No. | WE-CN-23-00169 Cqmﬂedmﬂm. 7021 1970000039739355
165 ) Rachel Rogers

. Lontact I'hone No, - | (225)219-3770 .
mﬂ lOUIS!ANA, lc qulm Name: Shintech Plagbemine Plant
[ ¢/o Cap ipitel Carparate Services, inc. | Physical Location: 26270 Highway 405 Soitth
Agent fcrﬁgrvice of Process
8550 United Plaza Building I, Sulte City, State, Zip: Plaquemine, LA 70764
305
- Baton Rouge, LA 70809 ' Parish: Iberville
This CONSOLIDATEDR COMPUANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY is issued by the Loulsiana Department of Environmental

Quality {the: Uepanment}, unﬁer the authority granted bv the Louisland Environmental Quality Act {the Act), La. R.S. 30:2001, ¢t seq,, and
panlwlaﬂv :21 50:2 and 30: g

An aurhorrzed repre.ventaﬂve of the Depanme ¢ Inspected
the degres of complionce with requlations promulgated in the Loyisiand Adminlstrative Code, Title 33, The Stote regufato:y eitations for
the violation(s} identified during the_lnggerﬂon andfor file review ore indicoted below.

Thie Respondent owhs and/or operates an organlé and inorganic chemical manufacturing facllity located at 26270 Highway 405
-South It Plaguerfilneg; Iberville Parish, Loulslana; The Respandent was issued Loulsiana Pollutant Discharge Elifniriation System
{LPDES) Permit LAG120529 on December 6, 2015, with an effective date of Décember 6,-2016, and explration date of Decémber
5,2021. The Respondént submitted a renewal application on or about January 15, 2020, and LPDES Permiy LAG120529 as
relssued on Februay 1, 2021, with an effective date of Febrizary 15, 2021, LPDES Permit LAD120529 will expire on February 14,
2036. The Respendent submittéd a permit modification appiication on or about May 14, 2021, and LPDES Peirhit LAD120529 was
modified on May 17,2022, with an effective date of May 17, 2022; Under the terms and conditions of LPDES Permit LAD120529,

1. the Respondent Is permltted to discharge treated process wastewater tredted procéss area stormwatey, trdated non-process
area stormwater, treated codling tower biowdawn, boiler bibwdown, treated sanitary wastewater, DI water backwash, treated
laboratary wash water, treated miscellaneous de minimis utility wastewaters, hydrostatictest wastewatgr, uhderfiow from the
raw river water [ntake clarifier; sollds from the settling baslh; backwash wastewater from the sand filter, stormwater from
construction activitles, polish!ng backwash and pollshlng regeneratlon water Eu‘temal’OutfaHs 001, 002, 003, 004 005, 006, BO8,
and extern,al Outfalts 036 OSSA, 0336, and 040 are permltted to discharge into Bayoi, LaButte (Subsegment 120201, all waters
of the state, ) )

Bate ViRt | S Descﬂpﬁonofﬂo!aﬂon
Flle Review The Respondent falled to comply with LPDES permit LAD120529. Specifically, a review of Discharge
05/01/3023 | Mgiltaring Reports (DMRs} between April 2018 through March 2023, revealed that the Respondent
reported éxceedantes of permit effluent limitatlons for BOD, TS5, TOC, Phenol, and pH. See Table I
. {LAD120529 (priar to February 15, 2021, Part |, Effiuent Limitations and Monitoring Requirsments, pages 11,
12,17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, & 23 of 23 and Part Ill, Section A.2; beginning February 15, 2021, Part |, Effluent
Limitations and Monitoring Requlrernents, pages 17, 18, 21, 22, & 30 of 33 and Part lll, Section A.2), La. R.5.
30:2076(A){3], and LAC 33:1X.501.0}
Flie Review The Respiondent fajled to sample the effluent from Qutfall 013 on a quarterly basls a5 required by LRDES
0570112023 Perimit LAQ120529. Specifically, the Respondeént failed to sample for pH, TS5, Ol & Grease, and TOC for
HN Outfall 013 during the &th quarter monitoring perled of 2021 {LAG120529 (Part |, Effluent Limitations.and
Manitoring Requirements, pages 31 & 32 of 33 and Part lli, Section A2}, La, R.5. 30:2076{A)(3}, and LAC
33:X.501.4)
Fite Review The Respondent falled to ¢comply with LPDES permit LADT2529. Specificafly, the Responderit falled to attach
W 0570172023 the Table 1 Summary Sheets with the biomonitoring NetDMR submittals with each vaild test from Octaber

.2018 through December 2022. [LAD120529 {prior to February 15, 2021 Part i, Section £.4.b and Pait Il,

Seiction A.2; beginning Febiruary 15, 2021, Part i, Section P.4.b and Part 1il, Sectlon A.2}

 Based on tha‘JfoEegding; the dsp ndent'i} here y ord

to comply with the requirements that are Indicated below:

To take, immediately ypon recelpt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, any and all steps necessary fo meéet and malntain compliance
with the Water Quality Regulations. This shall include, but not be Hmited to; correcting alf of the violations described in the
“Findings of Fact” portlon.

Te submit te the Enforcement Division, within thirty (30) days after recelpt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, a written report that
includes a detalled description of the clrcumstances surrounding the cited violation(s) and actlohs taken or to be taken 1o achleve
compliance with the “Order” portion of this COMPLIANCE ORBER. This report and all other reports or Informatlon required to
be submitted to the Enforcemnent Division by this COMPLIANCE ORDER shall be submitted to the Department at the address
specified In this document.

To submit to the Enforcement Division, withln thirty {30) days after recelpt of this COMPIUIANCE ORDER, properly completed
Table 1 Sumimaty Sheets for Qutfalls 001, 005, 008, and 011 for the quarterly and annual monitoring petiod(s) of 2020, 2021, and
2022, cited In Paragraph V of the "Findings of Fact" portion of this Order.

WE-CN-23-00169 Page 1 CONOPP FORM 1
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The Respondem hasadghttoan adjuclicatorv hearlng oh a disputed Issuie of material fat.i or of law arlsing frnm thls COMP!JANG
OHDER. This nghtmay b éxerciied by filing & written reqiest with the Setretary no (ater than thirty (30) days after receipt of this

' ﬁé’ﬁeﬁue‘s’ﬁo_r an acjudicatory hearing shall specify the provisions of the COMPLIANCE ORDER oni which the hearing is requested

and shall briefly-deséribe the-basts for:the request, This régiiest should reference the Enforcement Tracking Number arid Agéncy
Interest Number, which- are located inthe upper lefi-hand corner of the first page of this'docurnent and should be directed ta the

ade{ress $pédﬁ'e'd in ims'ddqumem_

Deperlment may Bmend of supplement thls CDMPLIANCE DRDER pr[or ta the hearlng, aftef providlng saffictent notlce and an
‘opportunltf for thiy pregaration of & defense for the hearing.

£pa
This COMPLIANCE ORDER shall become a final enforcement action unless the request for hearing is timely flled. Fallure to timely
request a hearing canstitutes & wakver of the Respondenit's right to a hearing on a disputed Issu@ of materlal fact or of law under
Sectian 2050.4.6f the Act for the viotation(s} described hereih,

“The Respondent's filire. to request 3 heating or to fle an appeal o the Respondent‘s withdrawal of 2 request for hearlng on this

COMPLIANCE ORDER shall. not preclide the Respondent from contesting the findings of facts in any subsequent penalty action
addressing the same violation(s}, although the Respondent is estopped from cbjecting to this COMPLIANCE ORDER betoming 4
permaniént part of its comaliance history,

Civil penalties of not mofe than thirty-two thousand five hundred dollars (532,500} roay.be assessed for each day of violatiarr The
Respundent’s failiire or refusal to corply iith this COMPLIANCE DRDER and the provisions heraln wilf subject. the Respandént to
pussible enforcement progedures under La. R.5. 30:2025, which could result In the assessment of 2 cvil penalty in an @mount of not
more than fifty thousand dolars (350,000 for each day of continued viofation of neneompllance

Vi

For each violat|on described hereln, the Depariment reserves the right to seek clvil penalties in any manner allowed by Taw, and

nothing here!n shal! be nnstrue‘ 10 pregl etherightto eeksuch pen tie:

ﬁur_;uant :0, La, R.5. 050. 3(3], you are hereby not;ﬂedthat theissuance of a penalty assessment Is befng consld ered for the
violation{g) described herein. Witten comments may be filed regarding the violation{s} and the contemplated penalty. If you elect
“to submt cormiénts, i Is requested that thiey bie submitted within ten {10) days of receipt of this notice,

.

Prior to the [ssuance of additicnal appropriate enforcement actionis); you may request a meeting with the Department to present
any mitigating clreumstances concerning the violation(s). If you would like fo have such a meeting, please contact Rachel Rogers at
{225) 219-3770 within ten {10} days of recelpt of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY.

11

1 The Department s required by La. t.5. 30:2025[E}(3}(2) to tonsider the gross revenues of the Respondent and the monetary benefits

of noncompliance to determine whether a penaity will be asséssed and theé amount of such penaity, Please forward the

Respondent’s most current ainual gross revenue statémant along with a statement of the monetary benefits of noncompliance for

the ¢lted violation(s) t the above named contact person within ten {10) days of receipt of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY.

!nducte wrth yourstatement of monetary benefits the method{s) you utilized to arrive at the sum. If you assert that no monetary

vbeen galned, you are to fully ]ustify that statement. If the Respondent chooses not to submit the requested most
I

.

Eon, the Respondent may offer a settlement amount to resolve any claim for chvil penafties for the viclationis)
fein, The Respondent may offer a settlement amouint, but the Department Is under no oblfigation to enter Into
ent 'sotlatlons The dedision to proceed with a settlement is at the discretion of the Department. The settiernent offer
amuunt mav be entered un the attached “CONSOLIDATED CDMPL!ANCE ORDER AND NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY REQUEST
NOTICE OF POT! EH‘HM. PENAI.‘I’Y porﬂon but ho later than nfnety (90} davs of achleving compliante with the COMPLIANCE ORDER
portidn. The Respordeént must Include 2 Justification of the affer. gg___glsubmlt payment of the offer amount with the form. The
Department. will review the settlemerit Offer and notify the Respondent as to whether the uffer Is or is not accepted,

Attn: Water Permits Divislon

Louisiana Department of Invlmnmentat Qual%ty Departinent of Enviranmental Quality
Office of Environmentst Compljance Office of the Secratary-
Water Enforcement Division Post Office Box 4302
Past Office Box 4312 Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-4302
Baton Rouge, LA 70821 Attn: Hearlngs Clerk, Legal Diviston
Attn: Rachel Rogers Re:  Enforcement Tracking No. WE-CN-23-00159
’ Agency interest No. 126578
Water Permits Division [if necessary): | Physicol Address (if hond delivered):
Department of Envirahmental Quality
Office of Environmental Services Department of Environmental Quality
Post Office Box 4313 602 N Fifth Street
Baton Rouge, LA 70821-4313 Baton Rouge, LA 70802

WE-CN-23-00169 Page 2 CONOPP FORM 1
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set forth in the “Alght to Appeal” portion of this CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE DRDER AND NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY,

o To request closure of thie COMPLIANCE ORDER portion, the Respondent must demonstrate compllance with the “Order” portioh of
this COMPLIANCE ORDER by ¢ompléting the attached "CONSOLIDATED COMPUANCE ORDER AND NGTICE OF POTENﬂAI. PENALTY
REQUEST TO CLOSE" forrh and returaing It to the address specified.
o 'Befofe requesting closure of the COMPLIANCE ORDER portion, please contact the Flnanclal Services Division at 225-213-
3865 or ernall them at _DEQ-WWWnancialServices@a.gov to determirie if you owe outstanding fees.

s To expedite tlosure of the NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY portion, the Respondent may offer 4 settlement amiount to resolve any
clalm for civil penalties for thevolation(s) described Herefn,
o 'Tha Department assesses civi{ penaites based an LAC 33:1.Subpartl.Chapter?.
o The Réspbnient may offsr a settferent amolnt but the Departnient Is under no obligation to énter Into settlement
negatiations. It Is decided upon on a discretionary hasls.
o The settlement offer ambunt may be entered on the attached “CONSOLIDATED COMPUANCE ORDER AND NOTICE OF
POTENTIAL PENALFY REQUEST TO CLOSE” form. The Respondent must include a justification of the offer.
o DO NOQT subivilt payment of the offér amount with the form. The Department will review the settiement offer and notlfy
the Respondent as to whether the offer is br is not actepted.
o Before requesting closuré of the NOTICEOE POTENTIAL PENALTY portion, please contact the Financlal Services Division
2t 225:919-3865 o emall them at DEQ-WMF‘nancialServices@la;w to determine If you owe outstanding fees.
¥ you have questions or heed more information, you may contact Rachel Rogers at {225) 219-3770 or Rachel.Rogers@lz.gov.

a pate: Mﬂ 3

Assistant Secretary
Office of Environmental Compliance

- Reguest to Close
- Tabled

WE-CN-23-00169 Page 3 CONOPP FORM 1
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LOULSIANA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENYAL COMPLIANCE

mmsm DIVISION ‘CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER &
'NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY

Rachel Rogers
(225) 2163770

Shintech Plagermine plort_
26270 Highway 405 South

Plaquemine, LA 70764

A written report was sibmitted In accordance with Paragraph 1 of the “Order” portion of the
medmmmwbmdtnmmpmmmmn 30 days of receipt of the
COMPUANCE ORDER In aceordance with Paragraphs HI of the ™Order” portion of the
COMPLIANCE ORDER.

Al ttems Inthe *Flindings of Fact® portion of the COMPLIANCE ORDER were addressed and
the facllity i being opetated to meet and ma}main the requirements of the “Order” portion

{eheck the appfkab!e‘optfoa)

The Respandent Is not Interssted in entering into setement negotiations with the Department with the understanding that the
= | Depirtment has the right to astess civil penalties baved on LAC 33:). Subpantl Chapter?.

In brder 1o resolve any clilm for el penalties for the violatlons in NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY (WE-CN-23-00169), the
— | Respondent is interested in entering into settlement negothlluns with the Departiment and would fike to set up 2 meeﬂng to
distuss settlement procedures.
“in order to rasove any clalm for civil penatties for the violations In NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY (WE-CN-23-00169), the
Respondent fs Interested In enterng into settlement negotiations with the Oepariment and offers to gav
$ which $hall Include LDEQ, enforcemierit costs and amy monetary benefit of non-complisnce.
» Maonetary compongnt §
. mﬁkhl Environrnetital Project (BEPjcompenent (optional)= $
» DONOY SUBMIY PAYMENT OF THE OFFER WITH THIS FORM- the Department will review the settlement offer ond notify the
Respondent as to whether the offer s of Is not accépted,
The Respondent has reviewed the violations noted in NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALYY (WE-CN-23-00169) and has attached 3
jusﬂﬂcatlonnﬂu offer and a description of any BEPs if included In settiement offer.

lurt&'y mmhmmmmmmmmmmmmmmM
Information ond belief forméd after reasonable ingisiry, the statements and information attached and the compiance statement above,
ove tive, securirte, ond complate. | elie certlfy that | do not ewe outstanding fees or penalties to the Department for this fociiity or any
other fociity | own or operate. | Jurther certify that | am either the Réspondent or on authorited representative of the Respondent,

" Respondant’s $ignature Respondent’s Printed Name Respondant’s Titke

Rispondent’s Physical Address ' ' Respondent’s Phone # Date
MAIL COMPLETED DOOJMENT TO THE ADDRESS BELOW:
Lovisiana Departrient of Environmental Quality
Office of Environmental Compliance
Enforcement Divisions
Post Office Box 4312
8aton Rouge, LA 70821
Attn: Rache! Rogers

if you have questions or need mare information, you may contact Rachel Rogers at (225) 219-3770 or Rachel.Rogors@la.gov.

WE-CN-23-00169 CONCPP FORM 2
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N BOD, 5-day, 20 deg, & - DAILY MX FEF) Ib/d
_ D43fz01s | 1084 BOD, $-day, 20 deg, € -~ DAILY MX 232 Io/d
- 008k pH range excursions, > 60 minutes -~ MO TOTAL _ 0 oceur/mo
05/1/2019 s pH range excuisions; hiy total accum - MO TOTAL 445 min
... 109 " " T " BOD;S-ddy, 20 deg € - DAILY MX 477 bfd
TR i _ Solids, total siispended ~- DALY MX 135 _mgl
upyas  1- pH r INST W 5 Sy
o 80D, 5-day, 20deg. ¢ —~ DAILY MX 477 t/d
12/31/z070 109-A Sollds, total sispended — MOAVG 313 Ib/d
_ Solids; total suspended — DAILY MX 899 ib/d
02/28/2021 _BOD, S-day, 20 deg. €.~ DALY MX 232 Ib/d
04/30/3021 | 108A. Sollds, total siispénded -~ MO AVG 112 lb/d
oa)éof:inn - 108A Sollds, total suspended -~ MOAVG 112 Io/d
e Carbon, tot organic [TOC] ~ DAILY MX 50 me/L
09/30/2021 | 108-A BOD, 5-day, 20.deg. ¢ — DAILY MX 471 th/d
10/31/2021 _108-A. BOD, 5-day, 20 deg. T — DAY MX. 32 ib/d
02/28{2082 109-A BOD, 5-day, 20 deg. € — DAILY MX__ AT Ib/d
06/30/2022 108-A Safids, total suspendéd = MOAVG tb/d
— Salids, total stspended — MO AVE 1 Ib/d
07/31/2012 108-A ol total suspended — DAITRIE bid
08/3i/2022 108-A BOD, 5-day, 20 deg. C — DAILYMX | ] Ib/d
' HOD, 5-day, 20 deg. C — MOAVG 88 Ibfd
BOD, 5-day, 20 dep. € -— DALY MX_ 231 8 Ib/d
09/30/2022 105: Sollds, total suspended — MOAVG 113 1 ins | lbfd
Sollds, total suspended — DAY MX Y i
Solids, total suspenided - MO AVG 12 ibjd
10/33/2022 | 108A Sollds, total suspended - DAILY MX 354 "o
' 108-A Sofids, total suspended — MO AVG 112 ibjd
1273172022 108-¥ Phenal — MO AVG 03 ibid
104-A Solids, tota] suspended - DAILY MX 899 ~Ipid
BOD, 5-day, 20 deg. € — MO AVG 88 lofd
108-A Solids, total suspended — MO AVG 112 Ibfd
b1/31/2013 Solids, tatal suspended — DAILY MX 154 iofd
109-4 solids, total suspended — MO AVG 313 <448.38 Ib/d
Solids, total suspended --- DAILY MX 899 117732 ib/d
02/28/2023 108-A Salids, total suspended -~ DAILY MX 354 407.46 ib/d






